

Kristjan Lyngmo / 3D Animator

Reykjavík, Iceland

Phone: +354 866 9540 E-mail: kristjanlyngmo@gmail.com Web: www.kristjanlyngmo.com LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/kristjanlyngmo

Summary

My name is Kristjan. I am a 3D Animator from Iceland. I graduated with honours from the 3D Animation and Visual Effects program at Vancouver Film School. I have a nine-year background studying and working in graphic design and advertising. I am punctual, organized, highly motivated and passionate about animation. Very used to working on deadline driven projects and taking direction.

Work Experience

CAOZ Ltd. (Iceland)

Feb. 2014 - Present

3D Character Animator - Animating on the TV-Series "Elias: Rescue Team Adventure".

Sony Pictures Imageworks - Vancouver (Canada)

Jun. 2013 - Aug. 2013 (2 months)

IPAX Animation Intern - Completed the Imageworks in-house computer training coursework using proprietary production software, tools and methods used in production.

*Animated training shots using rigs from "The Smurfs 2" and "Cloudy with a Chance of Meatballs 2".
Attended dailies and monthlies with Senior Animation Trainer and Senior Animators.*

Vatikanid - Advertising Agency (Iceland)

Sep. 2009 - Jan. 2012 (2 years, 5 months)

*Graphic Designer - Worked on a number of projects for a variety of companies and brands including Coca Cola.
Designing advertisement, logos, packaging and marketing material for web, TV and print.*

TBWA REYKJAVIK - Advertising Agency (Iceland)

Feb. 2007 - Aug. 2009 (2 years, 7 months)

*Graphic Designer - Worked on a number of projects for a variety of Icelandic companies.
Designing advertisement and marketing material for web, TV and print.*

Education

Vancouver Film School (Canada)

Feb. 2012 - Feb. 2013 (1 year)

Graduated with honours with a Diploma from the 3D Animation and Visual Effects program.

Akureyri School of Visual Arts (Iceland)

2003 - 2006 (3 years)

Graduated with a BA in Graphic Design.

Akureyri School of Visual Arts (Iceland)

2002 - 2003 (1 year)

Graduated from a 1 year Foundation program in Fine Arts and Design.

Menntaskolinn a Isafirdi (Iceland)

1997 - 2000 (4 years)

Graduated with a Diploma in Language Arts and Social Science.

Technical knowledge

- Autodesk Maya
- Pixologic Zbrush
- Softimage
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Premier
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Flash
- Nuke
- Mental Ray
- Microsoft Office
- Linux
- Windows PC
- Mac OS

Skills

- 3D Animation
- 3D Modeling
- Storyboarding
- Character Animation
- Graphic Design
- Photoshop
- Life Drawing
- Vector Illustrations
- Stop Motion Animation

Languages

- English - *Professional working proficiency*
- Icelandic - *Native language*
- Danish - *Elementary proficiency*
- German - *Elementary proficiency*

Achievements

Akureyri School of Visual Arts (Iceland) 2006

Received the highest grade given 10/10 for my final project along with a graduation reward.

Vancouver Film School (Canada) 2013

Graduated with honours from the 3D Animation and Visual Effects program.

Vimeo Staff Pick for "Saturday the 14th" 2013

My 3D animated short film "Saturday the 14th" got a Vimeo Staff Pick in march 2013.

Official Selection for "Saturday the 14th" 2013

"Saturday the 14th" has been screened at a number of international animation festivals including: ANIMAYO (Spain), Anima Multi (Brazil), Scratch! (Italy), Baranja (Croatia), Animaldicoados (Brazil).

Interests & hobbies

I enjoy playing and watching sports. I used to play basketball competitively for many years. Other interests include drawing, cartoons, comic books, music, concerts, films, photography, traveling, gym.